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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2023 4:33 pm
To: assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: OREF: 22/23/23/VC05/027566 ( Charmaine's case ) - FW: Re: GBK1026M (Own Damage Claim) - Reminder

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
FYNA.  
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 4:30 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: Re: GBK1026M (Own Damage Claim) - Reminder  
 
Dear Sir 
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Please reply to our email dated 22 June 2023. 
 
Thank you 
 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 11:45 am 
To: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Re: GBK1026M (Own Damage Claim) 
 
Dear Sir 
 
We refer to the above vehicle. 
 
This vehicle will be claiming under own damaged. 
 
Vehicle is currently in our workshop and it was badly damaged. 
 
To expedite the job, we hope to choose LKK Auto Consultant to survey the vehicle. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Thank you 
 

Regards, 
Grace Chin 
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Modern Automotive Pte Ltd 
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61 
Singapore 408717 

Tel: 6748 4422 
Fax: 6747 6720 

 


